La Mesa Califf June 89th 1915

guyamaca Water Go, e O
San Diego (Calir, )

Dear Sir :
Your's of the 2Srd was recieved in due time,

You deo not know how this worries me, I am expected to keep the

water dills paid. I would keep all the bills paid on time, if I
eould collect money, past due that is owing me{ Just now I have

PO money in the Bank., They (the bank) have promised to let me
have some money in a few days. I have written to =y business agent

in Eansas City No. to send me $50'00 at once, if he eannot raise

more than that, Am éxpecting his answe this week,

"Have patience with me and I will pay it a11.®

Can there be soame arrangeament made, that will relieve me of this

enormous monthly B4ll? At present 1 get no benefit from the water,
As money conditions are now the world over, before I can pay one
month the next 1s piled on top of 1t," 1 winn pay the $46's0 very

Very Truly

)/“{ «S aaah &’?wz kst
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La Mere Galifr, Dae, YELh 1915

Water Gomrany.
Cuyamnee San DESP.

Dear Sir; T 444 net faint when T resieved the oerier te send

) - - "
you $18°00 bafere the $1st of Desesters but I was“siek st heart

-q .
for it sams =e unexPeeted, and eeming or ten of all the®lstef the manih
t4lls, when I Ahet I wae deing =o well te pay ther a'l before the 10th,

' ’

Here 12 my sheek fer the $18°00 Keep 4t safely and return it

to me %t jour earljeet esonvenienee,

Ny kind Regarde to the Reilres” Commissien.

Yours Very Sineerely and Truly.

())MAMAL &.&( Sorsboiless

i&T‘MA« .




Dec. 31, 1915.

L3

Decomber 16, 19106,

lrs. Sarah A. L. Pinkston,
La Hesa, Calif.

De?T - Hadam:
Your check for $16.80 was returned by the hank,

Mrs. Sarsh A. L. Pinkston,
La HBBE’-, Cele.

Dear Madam:~

we have your letter of December 16th _
. on account of insufficient funds. Kindly call at this oTfice,

enclosing check for §16.00 in peyment of your
lovember vater bill end for deposit.

or arrange at your bank at La lesa to honor your check, and on

‘hearing from you we will derosit same in th e regular way.

This check should have been made out

for £16.80 which I think you will find is the Yours very truly,

t d in the notice which was sent you, and
il ” e CUYAIIACA TATZR COIPATY,
woe are therefore returning your check and asking

you to meke a new one for {16,80, the correct amount,

- o

Very truly yours, Secretary .

CUYAMACA WATER CO.

FILE No. |2
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Assistant ManpgeX. =8

FlF-K

Enclos,. check.
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August 4th,
1 938 8.

Mr. C. G, Ahlee,

R. f1, Box 534,
San n{ogo. California.

Dear 8Sir:

He have a letter from Mres,
Pinkston of La Mesa stating that oam acoount
of & leak in the pipe line she is charged
with 3,400 cubic feet of water. The water
was turned on for her on July 10th, and as
she claims that éhe ie not irrigating or using
the water for other than domestic purposes,
she thinks she should msot be charged with
the water registered on her meter caused by
the leak in her pipe line. If this leak
1¢ in the pipe line beyond the meter, and is
owmed by her, naturally it is up to her to
keep it in repair and she is liable for any
water so0 registered on her meter.

Will you kindly investigate
this and let thuis offioce have a report ae
early as possible, and oblige

Yours very truly,
CUYANMACA WATFR COWPANY

Becretary.
LBM:ET
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August 7th,
1 93 3.
Mrs. S. A. L. Pinkston,
La Mesa,
California,

Dear Madam: ;

Replying to your letter of August 1lst,
1932, relative to your bill as rendered to you for
85.19, beg to state that we have taken this matter up
with our meter man at La Meea, and as W@ understand
it, some of the hydrants on your property were leaking

As you doubtless are aware, our responsibility
ceases where the water is metered to your property, -
and in the event that you have any further leake in
your pipe line 1t will be up to you to repalr them at
your own expense, and the Company 1s entitled to
collect for whatever amount of water has been lost
through said leak as may be.shown on the meter.

In your paktiocular case, as the water was not turned
on until about the tenth of July, 1933, we have made
up & bill for the minimum oharge of 31.85, plus a
surcharge of one cent per hundred cubic feet -- making
a total of £1.30, which bill we are inclosing herewith.

. We would thank you to send us your ocheock by return

mail for this amount.

We mention the above facts 80 that in the
event of your having any further leaks there will be
no come-bagk by you in olaiming it is up to the water
company to keep your pipe line in repalr. We would

suggest that you keep a careful lookout and should
you disodver any leaks, have same fixed at once.

Yours very truly,
CUYAMACA WATER COMPANY
LBU:EF : | Secretary.
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